

November 21, 1969

Dr. Stephen B. Bernstein, M.D.
Program Head, ECDEU
National Institute of Mental Health
5454 Wisconsin
Chevy Chase, Maryland

Dear Dr. Bernstein:

The techniques of EEG analysis for phase I drug evaluations have become sufficiently defined to be clinically useful, and to warrant an expanded discussion by the ECDEU group in May. Perhaps the program would allow a presentation and discussion of the results to date? I am confident that Drs. Pfeiffer and Itil could make useful contributions as well.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp

cc: J. Levine
bcc: J. O. Cole